

Statement of Evidence:

J263

The East Quarter Corner of Section 26, Township 36 North, Range 28 West, Glendorado Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

16" Bur Oak	N 43 E	282 links
11" Bur Oak	N 42 W	248 links

1914 County Road Book, pages 127 to 130, shows a survey for State Road No. 8 which intersects the section line 842 feet south of the East $\frac{1}{4}$ corner of Section 26.

1979 John Oliver, LS 8194, reestablished the corner on an east/west fence line and on a straight line between the SW corner of Sec 26 to a fence corner $\frac{1}{4}$ mile north of the corner. This position fits well with the lines of occupation and old survey distances. He set a cast iron monument and filed a Certificate of Location (#155685).

2008 The Benton County Surveyor's Office searched and found John Oliver's cast iron monument from 1979. Position agrees with occupation and distances to the NE corner and SE corner agree with a Paul Wellen survey (undated) that show 2680.87 to the NE corner and 2679.12 ft to the SE corner. The Benton County Surveyor's Office measured 2681.08 ft. and 2678.92 ft., respectively. Accepted cast iron monument as the best evidence and updated ties from Oliver's Certificate of Location from 1979.

Benton County Coordinates obtained from GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N-108221.825
E-569109.633